
COMPASS Center-Based Pre-Proposal Conference Chat 

10:38:30  From Laura Hart, Robofun : Hello colleagues! If you are looking to partner 
with a STEAM company, I would welcome connecting with you. My name is Laura Hart, 
laura@robofun.org. 917 797-3763. We offer Robotics, Coding, Minecraft and Stop Motion 
classes for students, families and teachers.  

I am the Founder and CEO of Robofun, a 27 year old M/WBE STEAM company, we have 
vendor licenses with the DOE, and have received three NSF grants along with partnering 
with many amazing CBO’s within SONIC, 21 Century, EDSVP grants.  

Please feel free to reach out. Happy writing! 

10:45:32  From Antonette Codner : DYCDlegal@dycd.nyc.gov 

10:53:01  From Maritza Arroyo : For COMPASS elementary, does vendor have to 
provide K-5 programming or can it provide 3-5 programming and still be eligible 

10:56:34  From Antonette Codner : https://forms.office.com/g/14Tuq3fT5m 

11:04:58  From Antonette Codner : https://arcg.is/10zazj3 

11:05:42  From Antonette Codner : Passport portal link: 
https://passport.cityofnewyork.us/page.aspx/en/usr/login?ReturnUrl=%2Fpage.aspx%2Fe
n%2Fbuy%2Fhomepage 

11:07:47  From Ian Walker : Our current SONYC, non-public contract runs through 
6/27. Do we structure our proposal with a start date of 7/27? 

11:08:06  From Mashal Khan : I have question about eligibility, if someone currently 
has another compass contract, can they participate in this RFP? 

11:08:08  From Nidia Evangelista : Are charter schools considered private schools for 
this RFP? Nidia - Storefront Academy Thank you 

11:08:12  From Marion Goldstein : Marion Goldstein, EdTech R&D Consulting. One of 
the slides referenced an external evaluation. Do you recommend that proposals include an 
evaluation plan and specify an external evaluator to measure outcomes? 

11:08:14  From Maureen McNeil : Maureen McNeil Queens Museum and Young 
People’s Chorus of New York City: How do we go about applying for an SACC license and 
how long does that process take? 



11:08:16  From Elizabeth Hollingsworth : Elizabeth Hollingsworth, University 
Settlement. Will DYCD reconsider allowing proposers to submit partnership agreements 
with schools? These are a key partner to us as a center-based site. 

11:08:17  From Melani Estevez : Melani Estevez, Harlem Grown, Pg 29, Melani Estevez, 
Harlem Grown, Pg 29, On Community partnerships Question: Do we need school LOI’s for 
center based application? "Please note, partnerships with schools will not be accepted or 
counted towards the Community Partnership requirements outlined in this section"  

I know we need a SPA before the program starts but not clear what is needed in the 
proposal process? 

11:08:34  From Helen Fu : Helen Fu, CPC: There is no narrative section on staffing for 
providers to describe the history, experience, and qualifications of their existing COMPASS 
or SONYC team members. There is only an area for organizational charts and job 
descriptions. The RFP does not indicate that applicants should include resumes for 
existing staff. Would DYCD consider making changes in the RFP to ensure that all providers 
(new and current) will be asked this question and give sufficient space to respond and 
describe these qualifications of their team, not just how they plan to recruit, train, and 
retain staff? 

11:08:41  From Elizabeth Hollingsworth : Elizabeth Hollingsworth, University 
Settlement. Would DYCD consider increasing the PPP to account for the additional 
requirements and responsibility to include an Inclusion Coordinator? 

11:08:53  From ANDREA JERVES : Andrea Jerves from HANAC can we apply for a 
private school that doesn’t currently have SONYC program 

11:08:55  From Marie Mirville-shahzada : Marie Mirville-Shahzada from Alfadila 
Community Services  

Site Form does not include drop down for BK 11 Elementary.  Yet it is on the Competition 
List. 

11:08:56  From Kirsten Cowal : Will DYCD accept and review more than 3 community 
partnership agreements or is 3 the maximum? 

11:08:58  From Karen Trank : Replying to "Helen Fu, CPC: There..." 

Karen Trank: Police Athletic League 

11:09:00  From Valerie Mulcare : Valerie  with Joeaud Services. Please post link for 
those interested to provide specific sub-contractor support. 



11:09:01  From Isabel Pastor : Isabel, IBREA Foundation. I saw in the first few slides 
that the proposer needs to have experience with elementary and middle aged kids. We 
have experience mostly with high school kids, is that ok? Or would we need to partner with 
an org that has experience with elementary and middle school kids? 

11:09:15  From Helen Fu : He 

11:09:27  From Stephanie Bristow : Stephanie Bristow, Good Shepherd Services. RFP 
Page 27 of the RFP states that a part-time janitor, security guard, and receptionist are 
mandatory positions for this contract. Is one person able to hold multiple roles (e.g., 
security guard and receptionist), or should each position be staffed by a different person? 
And is the expectation that each one of these roles be funded through the COMPASS 
Center-based and Non-Public School contract, or is an organization able to fund these 
positions through matching funding? 

11:09:31  From Bret Ratner : Bret Ratner, Good Shepherd Services. Two questions: (1) 
Page 27 of the RFP states that a part-time janitor, security guard, and receptionist are 
mandatory positions for this contract. Is one person able to hold multiple roles (e.g., 
security guard and receptionist), or should each position be staffed by a different person? 
And is the expectation that each one of these roles be funded through the COMPASS 
Center-based and Non-Public School contract, or is an organization able to fund these 
positions through matching funding? 

(2) We are applying for a COMPASS program at a community center that will recruit 
students from different elementary schools in the community. Page 29 of the RFP says that 
after being awarded a contract, CBOs will be expected to sign a partnership agreement 
with the host school. Can DYCD please clarify whether we would be expected to sign a 
partnership form with only the school we are primary recruiting students from, or would we 
need to sign a partnership form with every school that we r 

11:09:32  From Rebecca Mejia : Rebecca from Northside - Difference between CBO & 
NPS? 

11:09:34  From Stephen Santangelo : Stephen Santangelo Hudson Guild: If there is a 
chance that we are going to move midway through the contract, how should we fill out the 
lease/intent forms? Should we include them for both sites or only the initial site? 

11:09:40  From ANDREA JERVES : If the contract finished 2027 and this one starts in 
2026. Can we apply for Sonyc ? Be specific 

11:09:46  From Helen Fu : Helen Fu, CPC: For the center-based RFP, it asks for 
additional staff including janitor, security guard, and receptionist. If our center-based 



program is in a city-owned building and DCAS already provides a security guard, must we 
also include them in our proposed budget?  Or may we provide a waiver signed by DCAS?  
Are part-time staff allowable during programming hours? Can front desk receptionist have 
more job duties than what is listed in the Staffing chart slide (Greets families, manage sign-
in/out)? Can you clarify what you mean by not having dual roles? 

11:09:49  From Rishabh Kashyap : Public Charter schools should use the 26026P0003 
application  for both SONYC MS and COMPASS ES correct? Our current schools funded 
through 542111A COMPASS should not apply for this; we should fund new sites only 

11:09:57  From Rishabh Kashyap : Brooklyn Prospect Charter Schools 

11:09:58  From Ivy Kough : Ivy Kough, Association to Benefit Children - Our CD is listed 
for 115 slots. Can we serve any number of slots or must we propose exactly 115 slots? Or 
could we serve fewer slots? 

11:10:06  From Brian Egan : Brian Egan, Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club: As per page 6 of 
the RFP, we understand that either a lease agreement or letter of intent from the site owner 
is required. For sites owned by the applicant organization, should the letter of intent be 
from the desk of our Executive Director? and should our site deed be attached to this PDF 
attachment? 

11:10:18  From Karen Trank : Replying to "Helen Fu, CPC: There..." 

Karen Trank: Police Athletic League- Can we submit more than 3 Partnership Agreements? 

11:10:20  From Vicki Cusare : Vicki Cusare/IACRL - Will current compass sonyc 
contractors be operating a summer programs in 2026? 

11:10:48  From Ken Small : Ken Small, BronxWorks.  Do janitors, security guards, and 
front desk receptionists count towards required SACC ratios? 

11:10:50  From Andrea Haynes : Andrea Haynes - Greater Jamaica Development 
Corporation: Is there flexibility for organizations which have more weekend/Saturday 
hours? Can parent participation be better defined? Technical - is a temporary CofO 
permissible? 

11:11:06  From ANDREA JERVES : HANAC Andrea Jerves can we propose more than 
the slots provided per column ? 

11:11:11  From Marcelo Torres : Marcelo Torres, HANAC. Our current SONYC contract 
end in 2027, how do we secure funding after 2027? if the current RFP starts in 2026 and last 
6 years? 



11:11:21  From Natelege Wilson : Natelege Wilson here with Xposure Foundation Inc. 
Are Daycare centers (non-profit) eligible to apply? It is a center based community daycare 
at the ground floor of a multi-use residential apartment building and will be servicing k-8 as 
well as the families in the building and neighborhood. 

11:11:51  From Mashal Khan : is OCH portal registration mandatory for all new hires? 

11:11:52  From Michelle Koch : Michelle Koch, GRYC, Just wanted to know if the site is 
less than 90 participants and a part time site, can the program director also have a dual 
role as the Content Specialist just for this part time site? 

11:12:12  From Brian Egan : Brian Egan, Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club: Our organization 
currently has multiple COMPASS contracts/ amendments that are operating from 
07/01/2025-08/31/2027. How will DYCD be handling the contract overlap for these 
programs? and should we still apply for these sites as if there was not an overlap? 

11:12:14  From Rebecca Mejia : Rebecca from Northside Center (CBO/NPS) we have a 
security guard and full-time receptionist hired by the agency in the building- do we require 
they be allocated to this budget? 

11:12:17  From Helen Fu : Helen Fu, CPC: Are providers allowed to go above our 
current slot contract? 

11:13:23  From Taylor Vecchio : Taylor Vecchio from Splat Lab (MWBE STEAM 
subcontractor) will DYCD provide any matchmaking opportunities or send curated lists to 
applicants similar to how the DOE helps MWBE firms connect with schools 

11:13:52  From Karen Trank : Replying to "Helen Fu, CPC: There..." 

Karen Trank - Police Athletic League - for subtractor partnerships - are we simply signing an 
intention to subcontract if funded, or do we have to specify exact specifications within the 
agreement - knowing that all the slots  requested may not be funded. 

11:13:56  From Marcelo Torres : Marcelo Torres, HANAC. Can we apply for a SONYC 
Program in a Non-Public School that is not in the district listing? 

11:14:23  From Ken Small : Ken Small, BronxWorks.  If a program is based in a shelter, 
does the program have to be open to community residents? 

11:14:31  From Priya Ananthanathan : Priya, Boys and Girls Club of Metro Queens - 
Can multiple CBOs be awarded to the same school site within a competition area? 

11:14:39  From Kieran Burns : With the high percentage of Subcontracting required for 
this RFP.  Often times, when partnering with a Subcontractor they don't always schedule 



the same staff to provide services.  Do all staff provided by a Subcontractor need to be 
processed in PETS and FAM's?  Kieran Burns- Play Study Win 

11:15:01  From Brian Egan : Brian Egan, Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club: While I know that 
the Community Partnership Letters can not be with local schools that the applicant works 
with, but would DYCD like to see separate letters of support from these schools? If so we 
would plan on attaching them after all the required Community Partnership Letters, within 
the same PDF document. 

11:16:04  From Dianna Pell : You cut out 

11:16:14  From Brian Egan : Brian Egan, Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club: When applying for 
a program at a site with a current COMPASS program, should we be assuming that the 
number of slots that will be allocated by DYCD to the site will remain the same? 

11:16:15  From Stacie Mahadeo : Stacie, Boys & Girls Club of Metro Queens, The RFP 
states that SPAs must be obtained after award — can DYCD confirm this means SPAs are 
not required at proposal submission? 

11:16:21  From Leslie Peters : Where do I find the competition pool? 

11:16:26  From Helen Fu : Helen Fu, CPC: HELEN: It is unclear if a respondent has 
multiple sites in a competition pool, if they must describe the different sites in one 
application or submit a separate application per site per competition pool. The space 
provided in the PASSPort questionnaire is insufficient to capture unique Staffing Selection, 
Budget Narrative, and Required Content Areas information per site.  As each site has 
different slots, this changes staffing, budgets, and programming is different at each sites, 
even different vendors may need to be described. There is no space to do this now in a 
single competition pool application. 

11:16:58  From ANDREA JERVES : Andrea  Jerves HANAC please be more specific 
about the overlap in contract term in the Sonyc contracts 

11:16:59  From shanette carpenter : Our CDMA Business Model® advances equitable 
career and talent pathways that Empower, Enrich, Engage, and Explore through STEAM, 
digital media storytelling, and civic leadership. 

Do subcontractors need to have HHS and MWBE certification by the RFP due date?  

Where will the list of subcontractors be posted after submitting the form? 

    3. Does the nonprofit need to be based in New York, or can it operate from out of state?  

    4. If out of state, must foreign registration be completed before the deadline? 



11:17:16  From Karen Trank : Replying to "Helen Fu, CPC: There..." 

Karen Trank - Police Athletic League - Will DYCD consider the fact that November 11th (the 
day before the due date) is a federal holiday, and perhaps extend the deadline to allow for 
staff working on the proposals to take the holiday, and/or not have to pay overtime to staff 
working on the grants. 

11:17:21  From Teen Art Salon : Isabella from Teen Art Salon (Queens). We completed 
the form for community partners linked in the chat, however there was no place to specify 
if you prefer to work with Compass K-5 and/or SONYC 6-8. Our organization specializes in 
portfolio prep for middle schoolers applying for NYC Visual Arts High School admissions, 
so we listed it in services. Is there anywhere else you recommend community partners 
share information? 

11:17:41  From ANDREA JERVES : Andrea Jerves HANAC can we propose higher 
number of slots ? Than the number provided in the attachment? 

11:17:43  From Laura Hart, Robofun : Will the powerpoint and recording be sent to us? 

11:17:57  From Melani Estevez : Melani Estevez, Harlem Grown pg 13, Do we need to 
specifically reference our afterschool hours/compass hours in the questionnaire ? 

11:18:09  From ANDREA JERVES : The community partnerships is per site or per 
district ? 

11:19:06  From Brian Egan : Brian Egan, Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club: You just responded 
to another question saying that DYCD will only consider 3 Community Partnership Letters, 
but the RFP says that applicants can submit "at least" 3 letters. Is the "at least" language 
incorrect? 

11:19:36  From Melani Estevez : Melani Estevez, Harlem Grown, pg 26 are Job 
Descriptions required for all the required roles? Including janitor and receptionist? 

11:20:51  From Stacie Mahadeo : Stacie, Boys & Girls Club of Metro Queens, If schools 
can agree to multiple CBOs, what process determines which SPA becomes binding after 
award? 

11:21:18  From Priya Ananthanathan : Replying to "Priya, Boys and Girl..." 

For awareness there is no clarity currently within the DYCD RFP as it relates to multiple 
CBOs only referenced that schools have the option to select multiple 

11:22:25  From Helen Fu : Replying to "Brian Egan, Kips Bay..." 



Yes, we also would like clarity to this. The RFP clearly states a minimum of three 
community partners. This seemed to be the standard in the history of DYCD RFP for the 
past decade and especially with COMPASS programs working with young programs to offer 
a range of age delineated program offerings partnerships are key elements that speak to 
quality programming. 

11:22:35  From Ken Small : Ken Small, BronxWorks.  Will there be center-based 
COMPASS and SONYC slots available for Bronx CD 12?  At present, there are none in the 
RFP. 

11:22:38  From Karen Trank : Karen Trank - Police Athletic League. Can we include 
stipends for high school youth (ages 14-16) taking part in workforce development 
internships within the program? 

11:23:22  From Kirsten Cowal : Does a letter of intent from a landlord need to specify a 
guarantee of alternate space in the case the existing space becomes unavailable? I 
received a response indicating that the letter only needs to guarantee access to the space 
during program hours year-round. This is Kirsten Cowal from Union Settlement Association. 

11:23:46  From Stephen Santangelo : Stephen Santangelo Hudson Guild - why doesn't 
middle school include the summer months? Is this due to summer rising or something 
else? 

11:23:47  From Dianna Pell : If the contract finishes in 2027, can we apply for SONYC 
for the same location through this RFP? 

11:24:32  From Ian Walker : We have a non-public middle school site that is eligible in 
this RFP. However, the same location also houses an elementary school from the same 
school administration that shares the same building, serves the same community, parents 
and siblings but is not eligible.  How so? 

11:25:53  From Ken Small : Ken Small, BronxWorks.  Can a content specialist double 
as an activity specialist for a small-scale program, i.e., one that serves under 90 children. 

11:26:52  From Rebecca Mejia : Replying to "Rebecca from Northsi..." 

this was answered- thank you. 

11:28:06  From Natelege Wilson : Replying to "Natelege Wilson here…" 

Follow up Question: if the RFP is not up for “renewal”, are you simply saying we can reapply 
for the RFP again or are we not eligible to reapply after the 6 years? Clarifying if that means 
a new RFP will be reissued and we would just apply again. Thank you 



11:28:42  From Natia Bueno : For organizations that may be awarded multiple 
COMPASS sites across different Community Districts, will DYCD allow shared 
administrative infrastructure (for example, one centralized compliance or data manager 
across all contracts), or does each site require its own dedicated administrative staff? 

11:29:18  From Jane Johnson : Jane Johnson, Children's Aid. Where do we find the 
Proposal ID that needs to be included in the Site Address form? 

11:29:20  From imani moore : Imani Moore, Council of Peoples Organization .I believe 
our contract will expire in 2027. How do we verify its end date? 

11:29:28  From Andrea Haynes : Andrea Haynes - Greater Jamaica Development 
Corporation (Eligible Sites slide): May a coworking facility/small business incubation space 
funded through the NYS DRI count as a "Community Center"? 

11:29:42  From Marcelo Torres : Replying to "Marcelo Torres, HANA..." 

Marcelo Torres, HANAC. Our current SONYC contract end in 2027, how do we secure 
funding after 2027? if the current RFP starts in 2026 and last 6 years? 

This one was answered already. Thank you, 

11:29:56  From Elizabeth Hollingsworth : Elizabeth Hollingsworth, University 
Settlement. Page 33 of the RFP states that the indirect cost rate will be set at 10% or using 
an accepted ICR. If our ICR exceeds 10%, we have less funding available for direct program 
costs because we have to stay within the PPP (which is inclusive of ICR). Would DYCD 
reconsider adjusting how the total program costs are calculated to account for this, with a 
PPP that either excludes an indirect rate, or includes a 10% flat indirect rate with any 
approved ICR exceeding that as additional funding on top of this? 

11:30:19  From Helen Fu : Helen Fu, CPC: What should providers do if their lease for a 
city long-term site (e.g., NYCHA or DCAS buildings) is outdated or lacks current 
documentation? 

11:30:24  From Mashal Khan : Can this contract be for more than 1 locations? or do we 
submit 2 seperate proposals for each location? 

11:30:37  From Nelson Pham : Nelson Pham, AMDA College of Performing Arts.  

We have an art program supporting middle and high school students, and I wanted to ask if 
the staff have to be hired separately from the college?  

Would we need to have a partnership agreement with a participating NYC school to house 
the program?  



Can two colleges collaborate for this RFP? Or can only one college be eligible to submit for 
this RFP? 

11:31:28  From Natia Bueno : Replying to "For organizations th..." 

Natia Bueno, Every Day is a Miracle 

11:32:37  From Priya Ananthanathan : Priya, Boys and Girls club of Metro queens - If 
schools can agree to multiple CBOs, what process determines which SPA becomes 
binding after award? 

11:32:37  From Helen Fu : Helen Fu, CPC: Can a single CBO be awarded more than 
one site within the same zone? 

11:34:29  From Ian Walker : Replying to "We have a non-public..." 

Sorry... Ian Walker, Play Study Win. 

11:35:28  From Marcelo Torres : Replying to "Marcelo Torres, HANA..." 

Marcelo Torres, HANAC. Can we apply for a SONYC Program in a Non-Public School that is 
not in the district listing? but is located in the district. 

11:35:59  From Jose Gonzalez : Jose Gonzalez - ASPIRA of New York, Inc. - For this 
proposal, the budget must be a reflection for  the FY27 School Year only since It starts in 
August 2026? We don’t need to include the summer staffing? Is it a Ten month budget? 
Thank you 

11:36:33  From Brian Egan : Brian Egan, Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club: Apologies, as I 
know this was already touched on, but can you reiterate what the community hiring 
requirements are? and are applicants required to work with an external entity for referrals 
related to this requirement? 

11:40:26  From Laura Hart, Robofun : Will the powerpoint and recording be shared 
with us? 

11:44:29  From Amanda Knight : Amanda Knight, CPC - echoing Brian Egan's question 
earlier-  

The RFP clearly states a minimum of three community partners. This seemed to be the 
standard in the history of DYCD RFP for the past decade and especially with COMPASS 
programs working with young programs to offer a range of age delineated program offerings 
partnerships are key elements that speak to quality programming. 



You just responded to another question saying that DYCD will only consider 3 Community 
Partnership Letters, but the RFP says that applicants can submit "at least" 3 letters. Is the 
"at least" language incorrect? 

11:45:48  From Brian Egan : Brian Egan, Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club: To follow up on 
another organization's question regarding the proposal ID for the site address form, I have 
already created a proposal in an attempt to find this number but was unable to find where 
in PASSPort this is listed. Is this the number listed under the RFx Name for the proposal? If 
so, then it is the same as the EPIN for this application. Is that correct? 

11:46:34  From Latrisha Williams-Wint : Latrisha williams-Wint, (Project Hope 
Charities Inc) Could you explain the application process please? 

11:46:37  From Kieran Burns : With the high percentage of Subcontracting required in 
the RFP Concept Paper.  Often times, when partnering with a Subcontractor they don't 
always schedule the same staff to provide services.  Do all staff provided by a 
Subcontractor need to be processed in PETS and FAM's?  Kieran Burns- Play Study Win 

11:46:56  From Amanda Knight : Amanda Knight, CPC: There is no narrative section on 
staffing for providers to describe the history, experience, and qualifications of their existing 
COMPASS or SONYC team members. There is only an area for organizational charts and job 
descriptions. The RFP does not indicate that applicants should include resumes for 
existing staff. Would DYCD consider making changes in the RFP to ensure that all providers 
(new and current) will be asked this question and give sufficient space to respond and 
describe these qualifications of their team, not just how they plan to recruit, train, and 
retain staff? 

11:47:42  From Amanda Knight : Amanda knight, CPC 

It is unclear if a respondent has multiple sites in a competition pool, if they must describe 
the different sites in one application or submit a separate application per site per 
competition pool. The space provided in the PASSPort questionnaire is insufficient to 
capture unique Staffing Selection, Budget Narrative, and Required Content Areas 
information per site.  As each site has different slots, this changes staffing, budgets, and 
programming is different at each sites, even different vendors may need to be described. 
There is no space to do this now in a single competition pool application. 

11:48:23  From Kate Connolly : Will the recording of this conference be shared with 
attendees? 

11:49:55  From Ken Small : Ken Small, BronxWorks.  Can a program be located in a 
church, synagogue, or masjid that has classrooms and a gym? 



11:53:51  From Ken Small : Ken Small, BronxWorks.  Can programs use interns or 
volunteers?  Will interns or volunteers count toward the SACC ratios? 

11:55:57  From Ian Walker : Sorry, to follow up.  I was talking about non-public schools. 
"We have a non-public middle school site that is eligible in this RFP. However, the same 
location also houses an elementary school from the same school administration that 
shares the same building, serves the same community, parents and siblings but is not 
eligible.  How so?" 

11:56:13  From Jose Gonzalez : Thank you Keith 

11:57:07  From Jose Gonzalez : Thank you Astrid 

11:57:56  From Kieran Burns : Kieran Burns- Play Study WIn  Included in the RFP, we 
received the Community Partnership template.  Will we receive the updated School 
Partnership Agreement (SPA) template? Thank you and we appreciate your hard work on 
this. 

11:57:57  From Stephen Santangelo : Stephen Santangelo Hudson Guild - apologies 
for the follow-up but can you please reiterate why middle school doesn't include the 
summer months? 

11:58:08  From Karen Trank : Karen Trank - Police Athletic League - Making sure you 
saw my 3 questions:   1. The RFP states a "minimum" of 3 partnerships - are we limited to 
only three agreements? 2) For subcontractors - are we simply signing an agreement using 
the form provided that we intend to subcontract once awarded: ie- we can not enter into an 
official subcontract agreement until we know exactly how much money we will receive; 3) 
Can we include stipends in the budget for younger high school students (14-16) who are 
taking part in workforce development internships? And, can Youth Workers 16-18 be paid 
with stipends, or do they need to be paid a wage? 

11:59:07  From Brian Egan : Brian Egan, Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club: You just responded 
to another question saying that DYCD will only consider 3 Community Partnership Letters, 
but the RFP says that applicants can submit "at least" 3 letters. Is the "at least" language 
incorrect? 

12:00:16  From Maira Suazo-Hodge : Maira Suazo Hodge, Our Children The Leaders of 
Tomorrow, Inc.  We are a CBO private program with a DOE contract for School Day and 
Extended Day 3K & Pre-k renting the 1st floor in a residential building. We have inclusion 3K 
& Prek classrooms and a school age afterschool program with a capacity of 35 students for 
After School. Are we eligible to apply for this RFP? 



12:00:40  From Ken Small : Ken Small, BronxWorks.  Will proposers who demonstrate 
the ability to leverage additional funds be scored higher than those who do not? 

12:00:56  From Jasmine Nunez : We will be closing the chat in 5 minutes, for any 
further questions please submit any further questions via the PASSPort System  in the 
Discussion Forum 

12:01:02  From Helen Fu : Helen Fu, CPC: Both public school and center-based RFPs 
were launched during Rosh Hashanah, and the RFP continues over Yom Kippur. In addition, 
this RFP has previously been released with multiple models and types of submissions as 
separate RFPs where submission timelines were longer than five weeks. Lastly, CBOs 
generally encounter technical glitches with PASSPort submissions since the November 
2023 upgrade. Would DYCD consider providing an extension due to these factors? 

12:03:39  From Kieran Burns : Thank you Allison. 

12:03:50  From Brian Egan : Brian Egan, Kips Bay Boys & Girls Club: Can any 
supplemental attachments be provided? Or are we limited to what the RFP is requiring? For 
example, while they would not be Community Support Letters, would a letter of support 
from schools we plan on working with be reviewed by DYCD or ignored? 

12:06:49  From Jasmine Nunez : Replying to "Will the recording o..." 

Yes the Transcript, Presentation and attendance rosters will be posted to the DYCD website 
for viewing at www.nyc.gov/DYCD. 


